
Van: Embassy of Ukraine in the Kingdom of the Netherlands < _ @mfa.gov.ua>
Verzonden:maandag 2 maart 2026 16:07
Aan: EK-voorzitter <voorzitter@eerstekamer.nl>; < @eerstekamer.nl>;
< @eerstekamer.nl>; EK-SEC <ek-secretariaat@eerstekamer.nl>
CC: < @mfa.gov.ua>
Onderwerp: RE: To the attention of H.E. Dr. M.L. VOS
Urgentie: Hoog

Dear Sir/Dear Madam,

With reference to our previous email, please find the Letter for the kind attention of H.E. Dr. M.L.
Vos attached.
We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Met vriendelijke groet/Kind regards,

Embassy of Ukraine in the Netherlands

From: Embassy of Ukraine in the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2026 3:52 PM
To: voorzitter@eerstekamer.nl; @eerstekamer.nl;

@eerstekamer.nl; ek-secretariaat@eerstekamer.nl
Subject: To the attention of H.E. Dr. M.L. VOS
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Dear Madam,

Please find enclosed our Letter for your kind attention.

Kind regards,

From:   EK-voorzitter <voorzitter@eerstekamer.nl>

Date:   Tuesday, March 3, 2026, 10:40 AM

To:   EK-postbus <postbus@eerstekamer.nl>

Subject:   FW: To the attention of H.E. Dr. M.L. VOS

Attachments:  

Letter_Embassy_Ukraine_Dr. M.L. VOS.pdf

Tel. 070 3626095
e-mail:

_ @mfa.gov.ua
@gmail.com

Zeestraat 78
2518AD The Hague
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Embassy of Ukraine in the Netherlands

Tel. 070 3626095
e-mail:

_ @mfa.gov.ua
@gmail.com

Zeestraat 78
2518AD The Hague
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The Hague, 26 February 2026

r

netherlands.mfa.gov.ua

*31703626095
+31703615565 (fax)
emb_nl@mfa govua

78 Zeestraat. 2518AD,
The Hague.
The Netherlands

Ambassador of Ukraine to
the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Embassy of Ukraine
in the Kingdom of the Netherlands

H.E. Dr. M.L. VOS
President of the Senate of States General

of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

The Senate of
the States General of
the Kingdom of the Netherlands
The Hague

i would like to express my gratitude to you and the members of the Senate

for commemorating the fourth anniversary of Russia’s full-scale invasion of

Ukraine in the Senate on 24 February 2026.

The commemoration of this date is a meaningful sign of solidarity with the

Ukrainian people. We deeply value Dutch consistent support and clear

commitment to justice, freedom and international law.

The Netherlands remains an important ally in achieving a sustainable and

just peace for Ukraine and strengthening security in Europe.

I truly appreciate our cooperation and hope for continued dialog in the

future.

Please accept the assurances of my highest consideration.
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